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Invoices TFS

Subject: FW: Pannu bills  (Mr.Gaurav Dewan )
Attachments: Pannu Bill 1.pdf; Pannu bill 2.pdf

 
 

From: Janice Mascarenhas <janice.mascarenhas@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 02 April 2024 10:37 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Pannu bills (Mr.Gaurav Dewan ) 
 
Hi Team, 
 
PFB Gaurav’s approval and attached invoices and clear payment. 
 
Thanks, 
Janice 
 

From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 01 April 2024 17:15 
To: Janice Mascarenhas <janice.mascarenhas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Pannu bills (Mr.Gaurav Dewan ) 
 
Okay with me 
 
Best, 
 
Gaurav Dewan 
+91 96655 15000 
 
 

From: Janice Mascarenhas <janice.mascarenhas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Date: Monday, 1 April 2024 at 4:46 PM 
To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Pannu bills (Mr.Gaurav Dewan ) 

Hi Sir, 
  
Request your approval for attached invoices for car booked ( Pannu travels ) in Delhi. 
  
  

Date  Car Type Amount 
                     06-Mar-24        Innova Crysta                 3319 

28-Feb-24 Innova Crysta  2788 
06-Mar-24 Innova Crysta  4251 

  
  
Thanks, 
Janice 
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From: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 01 April 2024 14:31 
To: Janice Mascarenhas <janice.mascarenhas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Pannu bills (Mr.Gaurav Dewan ) 
  
Hi Janice, 
  
  
Please find attached "Pannu Car Rental"  scanned bills that you used  Gaurav sir on dated 28.02.24 and 06.03.24  

  

  
Request your make the payment as per same. 

  
Thanks 
  
Pratap Singh  
9873654551  
  

  

  

  

  

  

Thanks & Regards 

  

Pratap Singh 

  




